

Soham Modi

From: BnC estates <bnc@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 06 07 2017 10:59
To: Soham Sir
Cc: Subbareddy BNC; BnC Estates; Nagalaxmi Modi
Subject: Fw: Reg: Width of Corridor along E-Block 3,4,5,6 Flats.
Attachments: Working Drawing E-3,4,5,6.pdf; Structural Drawing E-3,4,5,6.pdf

Sir,

Attached scan copies are for your perusal.

Regards,
SV.Subba Reddy,
BNC Estates

On Thursday, 6 July 2017 10:56 AM, BnC estates <bnc@modiproperties.com> wrote:

Respected Sir,

This mail is regarding reduced Width of Corridor along E-Block 3,4,5,6 Flats. Sir, attached to the mail are the scan copies of both working and Structural drawings of E-Block 3,4,5,6 Flats.

As we have to make the parapet for the above mentioned corridor, the width of the corridor is getting reduced to 5 feet.

Shall we increase the width of the corridor slab so that the clear width after making of parapet remains as 6'7".

This is for your information and advise sir.

Regards,
S.V.Subba Reddy,
BNC Estates.